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Dear Journalist,

Freedom of Information Request Reference N°: FOI 462/10/11

| write in connection with your request for information received by the Norfolk Constabulary on the
9™ January 2011 in which you sought access to the following information:

e All documents and correspondence created or received and held by the force in the past 3
years relating to the potential use of Unmanned Aerial Systems (UAS).

Extent of Searches to Locate Information:

To locate the information relevant to your request searches were conducted within the ICT and
Intelligence Directorate Departments of the Norfolk Constabulary.

This response will be published on the Norfolk Constabulary’s web-site.

Result of the Searches to Locate Information Relevant to your Request.

The Norfolk Constabulary does not hold any information relevant to your request.

Should you have any further queries concerning this request, please contact me quoting the
reference number shown above.

We will answer letters within 10 working days, where information is available.

Where this is not possible, an explanation will be given for any delay. =
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